



Reviewing Engineer
Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Re: Hotport 3200 Test Report and Antennas; FCC ID # REP-3200-2

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter is to certify that the Part 15 test data and report included in this submission is applicable and current. No modifications have been made to the 3200 hardware since the date of the last FCC grant.

The antennas intended for use with the 3200 in the 4940 – 4990 MHz band are the following:

<u>Vendor</u>	<u>Part Number</u>
Maxrad	WISP4959018MBV
Maxrad	MFB49009
Wha/Yu	C037-510585

Please contact me if there is any information you may need.

Sincerely,


Date: October/14 /2005

Hoss Hakimi
Director of Hardware Engineering
Firetide Inc.
16795 Lark Ave. Suite 200
Los Gatos, CA 95032